Commonwealth Edison
LaSalie County Nuclear Station
Rural Route #1, Box 220
Marseiiles, lilinois 61341
Telephone 815/357-6761

October 18, 1982

James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

Directorate of Requl=*~ry Operations
Reqion iti

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
Dear Sir:

Reportable Occurrence Keport #82-108/03kN Docket #050/373 is being submitted

to your office in accordance with LaSalle County Nuclear Power Station

Technical Specification 6.¢.B.2.(c), observed inadequacies in the implementation
of administrative or procedural controls which threaten to cause reduction

of degree of redundancy provided in reactor protection sysiems or

engineered safety feature systems.

{/J{ Diederich”/,'A‘

Superintendent
LaSalle County Station
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Enclosure

cc: Director of Inspection & Enforcement
Director of Management Information & Program Control
U.S. NRC Document Management Branch
Inpo-Records Center
File/NRC




